Jada D Lewis

From: Monica Derozan <mderozan@lsufoundation.org>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Jada D Lewis

Cc: diversity@eng.Isu.edu

Subject: RE: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Jada,

Thanks for providing the information in the below email. We are unable to deposit the Engineering Tiger Connections
event and the it's a Guy Thing event donations into project 101375. A new account will be needed for each
designation. However, if expenses have already been paid from project 101375 for these two events and those
expenses total at least the donation amounts, then we can complete the deposit. Please let me know which option the

department will use to handle this donation.
Thanks,

Monica Devogan, MBA

Gift Processing Manager

3838 West Lakeshore Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Office Phone: 225-578-7384

Toll Free: 1-800-452-7928

Fax: 225-578-0530

Email: mderozan@lsufoundation.org

LS

FOUNDATION

The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paul M.
Hebert Law Center, and the LSU Systern Office.

Information contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
recipierd(s). Financial and donor information provided in or attached to this message is the canfidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and is
provided subject (o the folowing conditions: (1) financial or donor information is intended for use only by the inlended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided Lo third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and (2} use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the

original message

From: Jada D Lewis [mailto:jadal@lsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:56 AM
To: Monica Derozan

Cc: diversity@eng.lsu.edu

Subject: RE: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Monica,



Fs

"-\.

Here is the allocation for the 20,000.00 from Halliburton based on the proposal submitted. The donation is restricted to
“LSU COE - Diverse Student Recruitment, Development and Retention” and should be allocated as follows:

1. Engineering Tiger Connections event for freshmen and sophomores— 55,000 (Project ID: 101375, WMEP,

Allocation Code: WMEQ7)

2. Women Impacting Style Event for female students - $8,000 (Project ID: 104560, WISE Support Fund,

Allocation Code: W1507)

3. It's A Guy Thing Event for underrepresented male students - $4,000 {Project ID: 101375, WMEP,

Allocation Code: WMEQ7)

4. Society of Women Engineers - $1,000 {Project ID: 101366, SWE, Allocation Code: SWEQ7)

un

National Society of Black Engineers - $1,000 (Project ID: 101365, NSBE, Allocation Code: NSBO7)

6. Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers - $1,000 (Project 1D: 101364, SHPE, Allocation Code; SHEQ7)

Jada D. Lewis

Assistant Dean

LSU College of Engineering
Office for Diversity Programs
3305-B Patrick F. Taylor Hall
Baton Rouge, LA 70803
Office: 225-578-2815
jadal@isu.edu
www.eng.lsu.edu/diversity

From: Monica Derozan [mailto:mderozan@lsufoundation.orqg]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Jada D Lewis

Subject: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Jada,

We received a donation in the amount of $20,000.00 from this donor. The donation is restricted to “LSU COE — Diverse
Student Recruitment, Development and Retention”. Please provide the project id number for this donation.

Thanks,

Monica Derogan; MBA

Gift Processing Manager
3838 West Lakeshore Drive
Baton Rouge, LA 70808
Office Phone: 225-578-7384
Toll Free: 1-800-452-7928
Fax: 225-578-0530

Email: mderozan®@I|sufoundatign.arg
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FOUNDATION



The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paul M.
Hebert Law Center, and the LSU System Office.

Infarmation contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, is intended only for the parsonal and confidentia! use of the intended
recipient(s), Financial and donor information provided in or attached to this message is the confidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and is
provided subject to the following conditions: (1) financial er donor information is intended for use only by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and {2) use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this massage is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this documant in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the

original message.



